
Grounds Maintenance RFP Pre-Proposal Meeting Bid #2013-09 

PRE-PROPOSAL MEETING MINUTES 
GROUNDS MAINTENANCE CONTRACT RFP 

 
DATE:  Thursday, April 25, 2013 
TIME:  9:00 AM - 2:00 PM 
LOCATION: Public Works Conference Room 
  190 Garfield St. 
  Woodburn, Oregon, 97071 
AGENDA: 

1. Sign in attendance form & Introductions. 

Tom Ashland - Ashland Bros. Landscapes 
Christina Brothers - TruGreen Landcare 
Randy Mihalko - TruGreen Landcare 
Michael Stimpson - TruGreen Landcare 
Ron Palmer - City of Woodburn 
Linda Major - City of Woodburn 
Dan Brown - City of Woodburn 
Duane Barrick - City of Woodburn 
 

2. Review of Proposal Form requirements. (Pg. 16) 
 a)   No Electronic Form - Fill, in ink, form provided. 
  - No Questions. 
 b)  Work times per 7AM to 7PM excluding legal holidays recognized by  the 

City of Woodburn. 
  - No Questions. 
 

3. Review of insurance requirements. (Pg. 14(7.0)). 
  - No Questions. 
 

4. Review of selection & award process. (Pg. 17-18, 20) 
  - See answers to "General Questions" (a.) through (m.). 
  - See answers to questions asked on tour in (n.) through (o.). 
 

5. Duane Barrick will be the contract administrator; Ron Palmer will be the contract 
manager and first point of contact for all technical questions and/or direction(s). 

6. General Questions (Answers are BOLD). 
 
a. Who has final say of the award of this contract? City Council will need to 

approve the award of the contract. 
 

b. How do we know how many hours will be needed for special events, etc? Cost 
for extra work will be based on Proposer's unit price per hour as stated in 
the Grounds Maintenance Fee Schedule (Pg. 2). 
 

c. While handing out the "Grounds Maintenance Fee Schedule" the question was 
asked if those are the only sheets to be turned in at time Proposals are due? No. 
Turn in your fully composed RFP and fill out all forms provided and fill in 
all levels of service boxes. 
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d. What is current level of service?  Will not be disclosed to ensure against 

unbalanced bids. 
 

e. Is the RFP intent to award or is it just or budgetary?  Intent is to award if 
levels of service can be maintained at a cost savings. 
 

f. Can the contract be cancelled due to loss of funding after the first year? Yes it 
can. It is illegal to advertise and purpose a Contract if the funds do not 
exist. However, if funds cannot be appropriated for future years it can be 
cancelled, reduce the level of service or a combination of alternatives.  
 

g. Makes it difficult to respond without total commitment by city as they will need 
to ramp up with employees and equipment. The City understands that and 
has every intention of moving forward on this provided that levels of 
service can be maintained and at a cost savings to the City. 

 
Is the City planning on one level of service for all of the identified areas or mix 
and match?  Mixed levels of service are a possibility.  Details will be 
negotiated. There is no real desire to fragment multiple services with 
multiple contractors but the City retains the authority to do so in its best 
interests. 
 

h. Is contractor responsible for surface maintenance on parking lots?  Yes, but 
will not require bringing in a street sweeper.  Sweeping contract effective 
7/1/13 is Water Truck Services. 
 

i. Will any staff be laid off due to award of this contract?  Yes.  If contractor 
wishes to hire laid off staff, it will be an individual decision, City will not be 
involved. 
 

j. Since only two contractors came to the pre-proposal conference, will they be 
the only ones bidding?  There are other contractors who are plan holders.  
Proposals will be accepted from them as well if they submit a bid. 
 

k. If there are only two bids received, will that be enough bids to satisfy 
requirements.  Yes. 
 

l. Will Ron Palmer lose his job if contract awarded.  No. Ron will be the 
Contract Manager. 
 

m. Will there be any problems with the union that could invalidate a contract being 
awarded?  No, the union has been notified the RFP was being done and that 
staff  may be laid off. 
 

n. Can the Contractor make use of the existing disposal facilities for trash and 
yard debris? No, Contractor shall make arrangements for disposal of 
debris. 
 

o. Will City provide doggie waste bags and garbage bags or will the Contractor be 
responsible? No, Contractor shall provide consumables which are approved 
and suited for the job. 
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   o. Some of the sites appear to currently be receiving differing levels of service 
   within the same location; how do we bid that? Bid the level of service for the 
   entire area as defined in the Contract Area(s) for each level of service 1-5. 
   At the time of setting up the Contract we may choose to utilize different 
   levels of service on different zones within the defined Contract Area which 
   will be mutually agreeable to both parties. 
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TOUR OF FACILITIES: 

Walking Tour: 

a) Plaza Park 
b) Library  
c) City Hall  
d) City Hall Parking Lot 
e) PW Annex Bldg. 

 
 Driving Tour: 

 
a) Senior Estates Park b) Heritage Park 
c) Burlingham Park d) Centennial Park 
e) Centennial Dog Park f) Settlemier Park 
g) Aquatic Center h) Cowen Park 
i) Front St. Park j) City Parking behind PO 
k) Maintenance/Water Shop l) Locomotive Park 
m) Hermanson Park n) Parks Compound 
o) Wyffle Park p) Legion Park 
q) Police Dept. r) Nelson Park 

 
END OF MEETING: 


